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g Commercial Directorate
Department DvLA
for Transport Longview Road
Morriston
Swansea SA6 7JL
Phone: I
Armadillo Managed Services Web Site:  www.dft.gov.uk
8 The Square Your ref: 399815934876974
Stockley Park
Uxbridge
UB11 1FW our ref: T/T/0060
Date: 14t May 2019

Dear-

T/IT/0060 — ZScaler web proxy services

CCS GCLOUD 10 FRAMEWORK AGREEMENT (RM1557.10) — Service Definition
806784022423665

On behalf of the Secretary of State for Transport, | accept your service offering under
the terms and conditions of the G-Cloud 10 Framework Agreement (RM15657.10),
service 1D399815934876974. This letter and the document(s) listed below form a
binding contract between you and the Department for Transport.

1. CCS G Cloud 10 Framework (RM1557.10) terms and conditions.

2. CCS G Cloud 10 Framework (RM1557.10) Call Off Agreement.

3. CCS G Cloud 10 Framework RM1557.10) Service offering
ID399815934876974

The contract will commence on 15t June 2019 and expire on 31 May 2020 with
further options to extend based on G Cloud 10 Framework terms (+1+1) on an
annual basis.

The contract value will be £99,448.09 for the one-year duration of the contract.

You must be in possession of a written purchase order (PO), before commencing any
work, or supplying any goods, under this contract. The Purchase Order Number for
this contract will be provided as soon as possible. Invoices submitted to the
Department must also quote the PO number and must be submitted in accordance
with DfT’s Invoicing Procedures embedded below.
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Please contact Mike Audis on telephone number [ ] ] o via email

— to discuss arrangements for commencement of the contract.

Please acknowledge your receipt, understanding and acceptance of this letter by
signing in the allocated space below and returning to me at the above address.

Accepted for and on behalf of;
Armadillo Managed Services

Yours sincerely Sianat
ignature:

Sent via email unsigned ,
Name:

]

Capacity: HC‘KD F ﬁNﬁVGE

Procurement Business Partner Date
Department for Transport / .OS . 20’? .
Swansea (DVLA)

On behalf of the Secretary of State for Transport





